

From: [Sygo, Jim \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shaler, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Feuerstein, Heather \(DEQ\)](#); [Howes, Sarah \(DEQ\)](#); [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#); [Pallone, Maggie \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Thelen, Mary Beth \(DEQ\)](#); [Tommasulo, Karen \(DEQ\)](#); [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#); [Wyant, Dan \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: FOIA Reply Due 11/20 - FW: 0609 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/24/15 - 10 day ext. issued.
Date: Friday, November 06, 2015 3:05:48 PM

I do not have any of these records

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 6:06 PM
To: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ); Howes, Sarah (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: FOIA Reply Due 11/20 - FW: 0609 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/24/15 - 10 day ext. issued.

By Friday, November 20, please let me know whether or not you have responsive records for the attached FOIA request. If you do have records, I'll need an estimate of the number of pages and how much time you spent searching for the records. Thanks!

From: DEQFOIA
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 11:40 AM
To: DEQ-RMD-FOIA; Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: 0609 - RMD/EXEC plus Lansing, Due: 11/24/15 - 10 day ext. issued.

2016FOIAs			
County	DueDate	Divisions	Hyperlink
Genesee	11/24/2015	RMD, EXEC	U:\Transfer\FOIAs\2016FOIAs\0600 thru 0699\0609.pdf

Sorry this was delayed. I was off sick yesterday.

Rose Woosley
 OEA-EAC
 Department of Environmental Quality
 517-284-6890 / 800-662-9278
 Fax: 517-241-0858
Deqfoia@michigan.gov